

Notes for meeting of Environment Group on Thursday 10th May

Present: Jeremy, Jo, John, Keith, Nick and Liz. Mick arrived later.

Apologies: Wesley

Historic Information: Keith agreed that he would transfer the information from the monuments map and schedule to a copy of the field map, provided he could do this on paper and not electronically. This was agreed. **Liz will provide paper copies. Information will be added to field survey as data is uploaded.**

Environmental Information: It was agreed that this should be added by the people uploading the environmental data at the end of the survey process.

Survey on the Ground or Via Google Earth? It was agreed that each surveyor would decide as they completed their work – the aim is to identify important green spaces and these are likely to be visible from places accessible to the public therefore a Google Earth survey is likely to suffice for those fields impossible to see.

Survey process: we agreed to add information about views into fields and from fields as each field is surveyed

Proximity: a proximity score would be relevant for Misterton as well as Walcote. This will be advised with the field numbers.

Sharing fields: we agreed to base each allocation on a road or footpath and then to decide what to do with the remaining fields once each person had an allocation. **Liz will provide maps to each person of the fields they need to survey. Nick will number the fields to be covered IF A FIELD IS NOT NUMBERED, IT IS LIKELY TO BE SURVEYED BY SOMEONE ELSE.**

- KEITH – both sides of South Kilworth Road to parish Boundary
- JEREMY – through the woods and fields to Misterton Marshes
- JO AND JOHN – footpath to Kimcote and both sides of Gilmorton Lane
- MICK – along the valley of the brook from Walcote to parish boundary and visit as many farmers as possible to ask about wildlife etc on their farm
- LIZ AND NICK – footpath to Swinford turn and back via turbines and Swinford Road
- WESLEY (if possible) – land around Misterton and the path across Lord Cromwell's land

Uploading Data: Liz and John will work together to upload the information.

Please try to complete all the survey work by the last week in June.

Date of next meeting: Thursday 28th June at 13 Chapel Lane. Please bring as much of the survey data as possible and any problem fields/undecided scores or other issues to be resolved.